From: Hogle, Danielle

To: Kallis, Erica

Cc: Daly, Marymegan; Van Der Heijden, Merijn; Heysel, Garett
Subject: Classics 2401E

Date: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 11:05:45 AM

Dear Erica,

The ASCC Honors Panel reviewed the revised version of Classics 2401E and approved it
with the following the contingency:

e There should be a precise grading scale for honors students, as with the regular

version of the course on page 4 of the syllabus:
Grading:

1/3 Both essays combined

1/3 Both unit tests combined

1/3 Final Exam

Unexcused absences reduce final grade

I will send back the proposal via curriculum.osu.edu to enable you to make the changes.

Should you have any questions about this feedback, please contact Professor Meg Daly,
Chair of the ASCC Honors Panel (cc’d on this e-mail).

Best wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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